

Jessica Pulido

Downey, CA

jeka562@gmail.com

+1 562 319 7261

P R O F I L E Compassionate and dedicated Registered Nurse with two years of experience in healthcare. Bringing forth highly regarded skills in providing optimum patient care and carrying out all treatment protocols with sensitivity and precision. Committed to utilizing my skills to help others, while working towards the mission of a company. Well-rounded and professional team player.

Work Experience

Registered Nurse

Same Day Health - Long Beach, CA

November 2020 to Present

Detail oriented Registered Nurse who performs daily Covid-19 nasal swabbing, IV infusion procedures, IM injections, vaccine administration, and blood panels when appropriate. Familiar with Covid-19 swabbing terminology and tests including PCR, RT-PCR, NAAT, and Rapid Antigen. Maintains professional conduct and builds rapport with each individual. Collaborates with physicians and team members for optimal care of patient/client. Documents patient findings and assessment in acuity. Sustains, restocks, and sanitizes workspace as needed.

Registered Nurse

Octapharma Plasma - Santa Fe Springs, CA

March 2020 to November 2021

Performs physical assessments on new donors who wish to donate plasma. Counsels donors on positive test results including HIV, HCV, and Hepatitis. Sets up plasmapheresis machine and venipuncture to complete plasma collection process. Assist donor's with reactions to plasmapheresis and ensure they leave safely. Performs IVs and blood draws.

Kids Club Attendant

24 Hour Fitness - Lakewood, CO

December 2018 to January 2020

Observe children and provide a friendly place for children to play while parents are exercising. Create games and collaborate with children to attend to their needs. Page parent/guardian if necessary to assist with discipline and personal needs.

Tutor/Mentor

Sanchez Elementary School Norwalk

February 2014 to October 2018

Assist teacher in lesson plans for the classroom. Conduct group activities with students and give instruction.

Supervise and monitor the safety of children in the classroom. Assist students with difficult subjects and set educational goals. Aid students in administration of medications in the office when needed.

Education

Nursing

California State University Fullerton Fullerton

September 2021 to Present

Associate in Science (AS) in Nursing

Cypress College Cypress

June 2017 to August 2019

Skills

- Patient Advocacy
- Customer Service
- Communication Skills
- Fast Learner
- People Oriented
- Infusion Experience
- Patient Care
- Venipuncture
- Experience Administering Injections
- Nursing

Languages

- Spanish - Expert

Certifications and Licenses

RN